From: Maria Senour [msenour@sdccd.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:06 AM
Subject: CBB needs clients

Importance: High
Dear CBBers,

This year's students need your support. We need clients for Monday
nights.

If you work at a college or agency that is overloaded with clients who
need personal counseling would

you please consider referring them to our clinic? CBB sees clients on
Monday afternoons and evenings

at 2:45, 4:00, 5:00, 6:00 and 7:00. Our clinic is located in City
Heights in suite 215 at the Dede Alpert

Center for Community Engagement, 4283 El1 Cajon Blvd, San Diego, CA 92105.
The phone number for

making appointments is (619) 594-4918.

Directions:

From the 8 Freeway going East/West

Exit on Fairmount/Mission Gorge

Follow the signs to Fairmount Ave. Going south (go up the hill)
Immediately after crossing El Cajon Blvd, 1look for parking on the street
or in the parking lost

immediately south of the building. Enter through the front (if it's
before 5:00) or west entrance. The

building is locked at 5:00 but there is a security guard on duty, at the
west enterance, that can let clients

into the building. The clinic is on the second floor.

Thanks for any help you can give us.
Sincerely, Maria

p.s. If you can help us, please let me know so I can keep track of whom
to expect.



